
FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING 

Friday, October 6, 2017 
at 

8:00 a.m. 

Kern Health Systems 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, CA  93309 

For more information, call (661) 664-5000 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

1 / 96





AGENDA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, October 6, 2017 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE TO RECONVENE 

Members: Deats, Casas, McGlew, Melendez, Rhoades 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS 
LISTED WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-
CONTROVERSIAL BY KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS STAFF. THE "CA" 
REPRESENTS THE CONSENT AGENDA.  CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE 
CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO
MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE OR AUDIENCE WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK 
QUESTIONS.  IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE
ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY 
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE CONCERNING THE
ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 

All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Health Systems in
the Administration Department, 9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, 93311 during regular 
business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  
Any supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular
meeting that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available 
for review at the same location.   

PLEASE REMEMBER TO TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES, PAGERS OR ELECTRONIC
DEVICES DURING MEETINGS. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

3 / 96



Agenda Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 10/6/2017 
Kern Health Systems 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may
ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or
request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee
may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on August 4, 2017 - 
APPROVE  

4) Proposed Agreement with DST Health Solutions, LLC, to renew the licensing for the
Predictive Modeling Tool, from October 12, 2017 through October 12, 2020, in an
amount not to exceed $0.49 PMPY (Fiscal Impact: $116,800 estimated annually;
Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

5) Proposed Agreement with L5 Healthcare Solutions, Inc, for the licensing of the
Claims Auditing Tool, from December 1, 2017 through December 1, 2020 (Fiscal
Impact: $219,045; Budgeted) –
APPROVE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

6) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for July 2017 and August 2017
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

7) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through QNXT
system for July 2017 and August 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVE AND FILE; REFER TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

4 / 96



Agenda Page 3 
Finance Committee Meeting 10/6/2017 
Kern Health Systems 

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2017 AT 8:00 A.M. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2)  

The meeting facilities at Kern Health Systems are accessible to persons with disabilities. 
Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of
the KHS Finance Committee may request assistance at the Kern Health Systems office, 
9700 Stockdale Highway, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 664-5000. Every effort 
will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting 
material available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5)
working days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

5 / 96





SUMMARY 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

KERN HEALTH SYSTEMS 
5701 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 201 

Bakersfield, California 93309 

Friday, August 4, 2017 

8:00 A.M. 

COMMITTEE RECONVENED AT 8:00 A.M. 

Members present: Deats, McGlew, Melendez 

Members absent: Casas, Rhoades 

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item.  For example, Rhoades-Deats 
denotes Director Rhoades made the motion and Director Deats seconds the motion. 

CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:  ALL ITEMS LISTED
WITH A “CA” WERE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE 
MOTION. 

COMMITTEE ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Committee on any
matter not on this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Committee. Committee
members may respond briefly to statements made or questions posed. They may
ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff for factual information or
request staff to report back to the Committee at a later meeting. Also, the Committee
may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.
SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL
YOUR NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU!
NO ONE HEARD

COMMITTEE MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

2) On their own initiative, Committee members may make an announcement or a report
on their own activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to
staff or take action to have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda
(Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(2))
NO ONE HEARD

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

7 / 96



SUMMARY Page 2 
Finance Committee Meeting 8/4/2017 
Kern Health Systems 

CA-3) Minutes for KHS Finance Committee meeting on June 2, 2017 - 
APPROVED  
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades 

4) Report on KHS investment portfolio for the second quarter ending June 30, 2017
(Fiscal Impact: None) – GARY SAMPSON, UBS...HEARD;
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

5) Proposed renewal and binding of employee benefit plans for medical, vision, dental,
life insurance, short-term and long-term disability, and long-term care effective
September 1, 2017 (Fiscal Impact: $5,146,470 Estimated; Budgeted) -
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

6) Proposed renewal and binding of general liability insurance from October 1, 2017
through September 30, 2018 (Fiscal Impact: $239,475 Estimated; Budgeted) -
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Melendez-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

7) Proposed Retroactive Amendment No. 19 to Physician Services Agreement and
Amendment No. 36 to Hospital and Other Facility Services Agreement with Kern
Medical relating to services for Medi-Cal SPD enrollees pursuant to the
Intergovernmental Agreement regarding the transfer of public funds between the
County of Kern and the California Department of Health Care Services
 (Fiscal Impact: None) – 
APPROVED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Melendez-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades 

8) Proposed modification to the Kern Health Systems Tuition Assistance Program
Policy (Fiscal Impact: $2,000 Estimated; Budgeted) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

9) Report on Kern Health Systems financial statements for May 2017 and June 2017
(Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
McGlew-Melendez: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

10) Report on Accounts Payable Vendor Report, Administrative Contracts under
$100,000 budgeted and $50,000 non-budgeted, and non-claims paid through QNXT
system for May 2017 and June 2017 (Fiscal Impact: None) –
RECEIVED AND FILED; REFERRED TO KHS BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Melendez-McGlew: 3 Ayes; 2 Absent – Casas, Rhoades

ADJOURN TO FRIDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2017 AT 8:00 A.M. 
Melendez 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

8 / 96



Proposed Administrative Contract over $100,000, October 12, 2017 

1. Operational Expenditure with DST Health solutions for John Hopkins

ACG Predictive Modeler software and technical support for a three

year period.

a. Recommended Action

Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to Sign

b. Contact

Deborah Murr, Administrative Director of Health Services

c. Background

Based on the prior FluidEdge recommendations to and in

support of reducing the cost of its healthcare expenses through

termination of the McKesson SPD medical management

contract, KHS is looking to continue the use of a Predictive

Modeling tool. The tool presents an innovative and accurate

way to identify individual high-risk patients and estimate

resource use for an entire population based on clinically

relevant classifications. The tool provides predictive analytics

on future hospitalization, resource utilization, and identifies

patients who will experience an unexpected use of pharmacy.

Additionally, the predictive modeling tool leverages the data

stores of claims and pharmacy data that KHS has built for

active case management; therefore reducing the amount of time

and costs associated with the current manual process for

population creation and management.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

9 / 96



d. Discussion

DST will provide the renowned John Hopkins predictive

modeler software to stratify members according to their level of

risk from clinical and financial perspective. The cost of this

contract will provide KHS with a three (3) year license for the

software with technical support.

e. Fiscal Impact

Not to exceed $0.49 PMPY. Estimated cost per year

$116,800.00.

f. Risk Assessment

KHS has a regulatory requirement to provide risk stratification

on its SPD population per the State of California. This tool will

allow KSH to stratify the entire population for health and

financial risks.

g. Attachments

An Agreement at a Glance form and the bid matrix is attached.

h. Reviewed by Chief Compliance Officer and/or Legal Counsel

This Contract is pending approval by KHS legal counsel.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

10 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

11 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

12 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

13 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

14 / 96



To: KHS Finance Committee 

From: Robin Dow-Morales, Director of Claims 

Date: October 6, 2017 

Re: Claims Audit Tool 

Background 

KHS currently auto adjudicates over 168,000 claims per month and currently can only audit a 

small portion of those claims.  When a processor learns a new type of claim, they are unable to 

target audits on the newly learned claim types to be able to provide real-time feedback to ensure 

proper interpretation of guidelines and training documents.  If a specific provider has had quality 

issues with claims for any reason, we currently cannot target those claims for audit to readily 

determine the root cause.   

The current in-house audit tool is not robust enough to handle the services we need. It does not 

allow for specified Auto Adjudication auditing and thus will require a reduction of Auto 

Adjudicated claims. Less claims audited means more errors will be missed.  Currently 1/3 of

overpayment recoupments are due to preventable errors.  There might be a need to hire additional 

staff when Auto adjudication is reduced or rework continues to grow. Additionally, provider 

dissatisfaction increases due to rework needs.   

The claims audit tool and the benefits of contracting with the proposed vendor are included in the 

attached power-point presentation. 

Requested Action 

Approve and refer to KHS Board of Directors. 

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

15 / 96



Kern Health Systems

Claims Audit Tool

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

16 / 96



Background

• Auto Adjudication has increased to over 75% and staffed with

only 1 auditor for Auto Adjudication.

• A new audit tool is needed to increase auditing efficiency, thus

reducing errors, and reducing the need for additional audit

staff.

• Need to target auditing new claim types upon training.

• Budgeted expense in 2017.

• Estimated savings identified is $175,000 per year.

• Goal is to attain savings with no increase in audit staff, while

improving Provider Satisfaction with less rework.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

17 / 96



Current/New System
Current System New System

Randomly Selects a predefined number of
claims per processor pre-payment.
Limited variations.

Randomly Selects claims per processor
pre-payment with varying percentages.

Tracks Coding Accuracy and Volume of 
Critical errors only.  No Financial accuracy.

Tracks Coding, Incident and Payment
Accuracy

N/A Targeted audit selections by processor –
examples:  Type of claim, Provider, Dollar
amount

Pre-payment audit capability only. Pre-payment and Post-payment audit
capability allowing for Potential Fraud 
Audits.

N/A Standard and Custom Reporting for
Volume Auditing of Auto Adjudication 
claims.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

18 / 96



Claims Audit Tool Selection Grid
Service L5 DST

Reporting Capabilities Audit Summaries, Error Types,
Financial and Procedural results,
Audit productivity all current
standard reports.  Can add as
needed.

Audit summaries, Error Types,
Financial and Procedural results,
Audit productivity are all reports
with customization needed.

Audit Selection Process Multiple Filter Criteria selections
available

N/A – KHS needs to complete audit
selection outside of program.  

Potential Compliance/FWA Audits Yes Yes

Medi-Cal Experience Current Medi-Cal clients:  Molina,
LA Care *Both on QNXT Platform

N/A

Database/Multiple Environments Sequel – Client Server
Multiple environments no
additional cost

Oracle – Hosted
Multiple environments available 
for additional cost.

Cost Year 1 - $167,500
Year 2 - $25,510
Year 3 - $26,035
Total - $219,045

Year 1 - $186,805
Year 2 - $78,300
Year 3 - $81,600
Total - $346,705

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

19 / 96



Risk Assessment Of Not Selecting Claims Audit Tool Vendor

– Decrease in Auto Adjudication

– Increase of Audit Staff

– Provider Dissatisfaction due to rework

– Continue to incur unnecessary overpayments

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

20 / 96



Savings Breakdown

• If no tool, additional Auditor Cost Per year -
$55,000

• 15% savings of preventable errors -
$120,000 per year

• Yearly estimated ROI is over $175,000

• 3-Year savings estimate – over $525,000

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

21 / 96



Recommendation:
Contract with L5 as Claim Audit Tool Vendor

• Based on Medi-Cal experience, cost and coverage of needs

• Cost $219,045 for 3 years

• Savings $525,000 for 3 years

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

22 / 96



Summary

• L5 has the capabilities that are needed to realize the benefits

discussed

• Experience with other Health Plans

• Budgeted item for 2017

• Expected reduction in overpayments over 3 years $525,000

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

23 / 96



Proposed Administrative Contract over $100,000, October 12, 2017 

1. Operational Agreement with L5 Health.

a. Recommended Action

Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to Sign

b. Contact

Robin Dow-Morales; Director of Claims.

c. Background

The current in-house audit tool is not robust enough to handle the

services we need.  We currently auto adjudicate over 168,000

claims per month, and we can only audit a small portion of those

claims.  When a processor learns a new type of claim, we are

unable to target audits on the newly learned claim types to be

able to provide real-time feedback to ensure proper interpretation

of guidelines and training documents.  If a specific provider has

had quality issues with claims for any reason, we currently cannot

target those claims for audit to readily determine root cause.

d. Discussion

In order to maintain and/or increase Auto Adjudication without

unnecessary rework requiring additions to staff, a Claim Audit

Tool with the following capabilities is required:  1. Ability to

provide a random sampling on a processor basis with varying

percentage of selections as well as criteria.  2.  Ability to capture

the results of the audits in a standardized format to allow for

automated reporting and automated trending with predefined

rules.  3.  Ability to capture and correctly report on Coding

Accuracy, Financial Accuracy, and Total Claim Accuracy.  4.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

24 / 96



Ability to provide audit reports for volumes of claims in various 

formats to be able to audit large volumes of claims within 

minutes to identify anomalies.  5.  Ability to Audit pre or post 

payment as needed.  6.  Flexibility to run audits based on 

examiner, provider, vendor, code, fee table, adjustment code, edit 

rule, dx codes, total paid.  7.  Routing capabilities from Auditor

to processor and/or supervisor and back to allow for the rebuttal 

process if necessary.  8.  Ability to audit the auditor.  9.  Ability 

to identify root cause of error and categorize to determine course 

of correction needed.  10.  Ability to target audit High Dollar 

Claims.  11.  Ability to export reports for query needs. Selected 

vendor has established the program with Medi-Cal plans and 

most recently, a large LHPC in Los Angeles. We are able to 

utilize predetermined audit programs that will not require 

extensive hours of Claims Management to plan and create in 

minute detail. 

e. Fiscal Impact

Not to exceed $219,045 per three years.

f. Risk Assessment

Current audit tool does not allow for specified Auto Adjudication

auditing and will require reduction of Auto Adjudicated claims.

Less claims audited means more errors will be missed.  Currently

1/3 of overpayment recoupments are due to preventable errors.

Potential need to add to staff when Auto adjudication is reduced

or rework continues to grow.  Provider dissatisfaction due to

rework needs.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

25 / 96



g. Attachments

An Agreement at a Glance form and bid matrix is attached.

h. Reviewed by Chief Compliance Officer and/or Legal Counsel

This contract is pending Legal Counsel approval.

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

26 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

27 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

28 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

29 / 96





To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  October 6, 2017 

Re:  July 2017 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The July results reflect a $494,171 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $352,921 favorable

variance to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $.7 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.0 million unfavorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to lower than

expected enrollment ($.4 million) and a lower than expected budgeted rate increase from the

State effective July 1, 2017 ($.6 million).

B) $1.2 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to higher than expected

enrollment ($.6 million) and a lower than expected budgeted rate decrease from the State

effective July 1, 2017 ($.6 million).

C) $.4 million favorable variance in COB/Subrogation due to higher than expected claim

payments where KHS is not primary

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $1.1 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $2.3 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than

expected utilization of Referral Specialty Services.

B) $.6 million favorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to lower than expected

utilization of Long Term /SNF/Hospice and Enhanced Medical Benefits.

C) $.4 million favorable variance in Pharmacy primarily due to lower than expected unit costs.

The July Medical Loss Ratio is 94.5% which is unfavorable to the 92.9% budgeted amount. The July 

Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.6 % which is favorable to the 5.9% budgeted amount. 

The results for the 7 months ended July 31, 2017 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of

$18,992,785. This is a $12,355,733 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $6.4 

million of favorable adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 91.1% 

which is favorable to the 91.6% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 

4.6% which is favorable to the 5.8% budgeted amount.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

31 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

32 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

33 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

34 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

35 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

36 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

37 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

38 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

39 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

40 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

41 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

42 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

43 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

44 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

45 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

46 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

47 / 96



To:  KHS Finance Committee 

From:  Robert Landis, CFO 

Date:  October 6, 2017

Re:  August 2017 Financial Results 

_________________________________________________________________________________ 

The August results reflect a $1,014,414 Net Increase in Net Position which is a $773,682 favorable variance 

to the budget.  Listed below are the major variances for the month: 

1) Total Revenues reflect a $3.8 million favorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.0 million unfavorable variance relating to Family and Other primarily due to lower than expected

enrollment ($.5 million), a lower than expected budgeted rate increase from the State effective July 1,

2017 ($.8 million) and higher than expected Maternity revenue ($.2 Million).

B) $.8 million favorable variance relating to Expansion primarily due to higher than expected enrollment

($.4 million) and a lower than expected budgeted rate decrease from the State effective July 1, 2017

($.6 million) and lower than expected Maternity revenue (.4 million).

C) $2.6 million favorable variance in COB/Subrogation due to higher than expected claim payments

where KHS is not primary. 

D) $1.1 million favorable variance relating to Rate/Income Adjustments primarily due to receiving 25%

of the Expansion Rate Range relating to prior years.

2) Total Medical Costs reflect a $3.3 million unfavorable variance primarily due to:

A) $1.7 million unfavorable variance in Physician Services primarily due to higher than expected

utilization of Referral Specialty Services Family and Other and Expansion members.

B) $.5 million unfavorable variance in Outpatient Hospital primarily due to higher than expected

utilization for the Family and Other members.

C) $.7 million favorable variance in Other Medical primarily due to lower than expected utilization of

Long Term /SNF/Hospice and Enhanced Medical Benefits for the Family and Other members.

D) $1.0 million unfavorable IBNR Adjustment from the prior year primarily related to the accruing of

extra expense associated with the favorable Expansion/Rate Income Adjustment mentioned in 1D

above.

The August Medical Loss Ratio is 93.1% which is unfavorable to the 92.9% budgeted amount. The August

Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.9 % which is favorable to the 5.7% budgeted amount.

The results for the 8 months ended August 31, 2017 reflects a Net Increase in Net Position of $20,007,199.

This is a $13,129,415 favorable variance to budget and includes approximately $6.5 million of favorable 

adjustments from the prior year. The year-to-date Medical Loss Ratio is 91.3% which is favorable to the 

91.7% budgeted amount. The year-to-date Administrative Expense Ratio is 4.6% which is favorable to the 

5.8% budgeted amount.  

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

48 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

49 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

50 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

51 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

52 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

53 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

54 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

55 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

56 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

57 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

58 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

59 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

60 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

61 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

62 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

63 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

64 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

65 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

66 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

67 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

68 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

69 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

70 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

71 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

72 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

73 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

74 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

75 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

76 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

77 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

78 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

79 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

80 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

81 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

82 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

83 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

84 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

85 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

86 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

87 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

88 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

89 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

90 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

91 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

92 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

93 / 96



KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

94 / 96



V
en

d
o

r 
N

a
m

e

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 

A
m

o
u

n
t

B
u

d
g

et
ed

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t

D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t 

H
ea

d
S

er
v
ic

es
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 v

en
d

o
r 

w
il

l 
p

ro
v
id

e 
to

 K
H

S

E
ff

ec
ti

v
e 

D
a

te

T
er

m
in

a
ti

o
n

 

D
a

te

J
a

n
u

a
ry

V
el

o
ci

ty
 P

ar
tn

er
s

$
4

8
,6

7
2

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

(2
) 

T
w

o
 r

em
o
te

 t
ec

h
n

ic
al

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 Z
eO

m
eg

a
1

/1
/2

0
1

7
3

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

C
E

I
$

5
4

,8
1

8
.4

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
2

,0
0

8
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

 s
er

v
ic

es
 h

o
u

rs
 

1
/1

/2
0

1
7

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

W
es

t 
C

o
as

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

$
8

3
,8

2
0

.0
0

Y
es

C
S

A
lo

n
so

 H
u

rt
ad

o
Ja

n
it

o
ri

al
 S

er
v
ic

es
1

/1
/2

0
1

7
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

7

Ja
cq

u
el

y
n

 S
. 
Ja

n
s

$
4

5
,3

6
0

.0
0

Y
es

M
K

L
o
u

ie
 I

tu
rr

ir
ia

M
ar

k
et

in
g
 a

n
d

 C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 I

m
ag

e 
C

o
n

su
lt

in
g

1
/1

/2
0

1
7

1
2

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

P
o
p
p
y
ro

ck
 D

es
ig

n
s

$
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

M
K

L
o
u

ie
 I

tu
rr

ir
ia

G
ra

p
h

ic
 d

es
ig

n
 s

er
v
ic

es
1

/1
/2

0
1

7
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

7

S
k
il

ls
o
ft

$
6

2
,5

1
0

.7
9

Y
es

H
R

A
n

it
a 

M
ar

ti
n

O
n

li
n

e 
tr

ai
n

in
g
 f

o
r 

em
p
lo

y
ee

s
1

/3
1

/2
0

1
7

1
/3

0
/2

0
1

9

F
eb

ru
a

ry

S
o
lu

ti
o
n

 B
en

ch
 

$
5

2
,2

5
0

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

4
0

 C
o
n

cu
rr

en
t 

li
ce

n
se

s,
 1

 s
er

v
er

 t
es

t 
an

d
 1

0
 c

o
n

cu
rr

en
t 

li
ce

n
se

s
2

/2
4

/2
0

1
7

2
/2

3
/2

0
1

8

S
o
lu

ti
o
n

 B
en

ch
$

3
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
3

0
 S

ca
n

fi
n

it
y
 l

ic
en

se
s

2
/2

4
/2

0
1

7
2

/2
3

/2
0

1
8

M
a

rc
h

L
if

eS
ig

n
s,

 I
n

c.
$

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
H

E
Is

ab
el

 S
il

v
a

A
S

L
 i

n
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n

 s
er

v
ic

es
3

/2
/2

0
1

7
3

/1
/2

0
1

8

S
P

H
 A

n
al

y
ti

cs
 

$
4

3
,0

1
0

.0
0

N
o

P
R

E
m

il
y
 D

u
ra

n
2

0
1

7
 M

em
b
er

 S
u

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

6
 P

ro
v
id

er
 S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

 S
u

rv
ey

3
/2

/2
0

1
7

3
/2

7
/2

0
1

8

M
a

y

J 
S

er
v
ic

es
$

6
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
C

S
A

lo
n

so
 H

u
rt

ad
o

Ja
n

it
o
ri

al
 s

er
v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

S
to

ck
d

al
e 

an
d

 T
ru

x
tu

n
5

/8
/2

0
1

7
1

2
/3

1
/2

0
1

7

D
P

V
&

B
 

$
4

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

A
C

C
T

R
o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

F
in

an
ci

al
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 s

er
v
ic

es
5

/4
/2

0
1

7
5

/3
/2

0
1

8

S
ie

rr
a 

P
ri

n
te

rs
 

$
3

0
,9

6
0

.8
5

Y
es

P
R

E
m

il
y
 D

u
ra

n
P

ro
v
id

er
 d

ir
ec

to
ri

es
5

/4
/2

0
1

7
5

/3
/2

0
1

8

L
an

g
u

ag
e 

L
in

e 
S

er
v
ic

es
$

5
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
M

S
N

at
e 

S
co

tt
T

ra
n

sl
at

io
n

 s
er

v
ic

es
5

/2
9

/2
0

1
7

5
/2

8
/2

0
1

8

J
u

n
e

S
o
lu

ti
o
n

 B
en

ch
 

$
3

0
,0

0
8

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

1
0

 T
es

t 
li

ce
n

se
s 

an
d

 1
 U

A
T

 s
er

v
er

 w
it

h
 1

0
 l

ic
en

se
s

6
/1

5
/2

0
1

7
6

/1
4

/2
0

1
8

J
u

ly

M
ed

v
er

sa
n

t
$

6
6

,7
5

0
.0

0
Y

es
P

R
E

m
il

y
 D

u
ra

n
P

ro
v
id

er
 D

ir
ec

to
ry

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 S

B
 1

3
7

7
/1

/2
0

1
7

6
/3

0
/2

0
1

8

D
el

l
$

8
1

,1
0

8
.0

5
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
P

o
w

er
E

d
g
e 

b
la

d
e 

se
rv

er
s 

(5
) 

M
6

3
0

7
/2

2
/2

0
1

7
7

/2
2

/2
0

2
1

B
ak

er
sf

ie
ld

 C
al

if
o
rn

ia
n

$
3

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

H
R

A
n

it
a 

M
ar

ti
n

M
ar

k
et

in
g
 a

d
v
er

ti
si

n
g
 a

n
d

 j
o
b
 p

o
st

in
g
s

7
/8

/2
0

1
7

7
/7

/2
0

1
8

S
y
m

p
lr

$
4

8
,7

5
0

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

S
aa

S
 S

o
ft

w
ar

e 
li

ce
n

se
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

su
lt

in
g
 s

er
v
ic

es
 f

o
r 

th
re

e 
y
ea

rs
.

7
/6

/2
0

1
7

7
/5

/2
0

2
0

S
p
ec

tr
u

m
 

$
3

4
,1

6
4

.0
0

Y
es

IT
R

ic
h

ar
d

 P
ru

it
t

S
to

ck
d

al
e 

in
te

rn
et

 s
er

v
ic

es
 w

it
h

 1
4

 S
ta

ti
c 

IP
 A

d
d

re
ss

es
7

/1
/2

0
1

7
6

/3
0

/2
0

2
0

A
B

M
$

3
5

,1
0

7
.8

7
Y

es
IT

R
ic

h
ar

d
 P

ru
it

t
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
o
f 

th
re

e 
n

ew
 m

u
lt

i-
fu

n
ct

io
n

al
 p

ri
n

te
rs

7
/6

/2
0

1
7

9
/3

0
/2

0
1

8

M
il

li
m

an
$

9
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
Y

es
P

R
E

m
il

y
 D

u
ra

n
D

at
a 

an
al

y
ti

cs
 f

o
r 

K
H

S
' s

tr
at

eg
ic

 p
la

n
 o

n
 V

al
u

e-
B

as
ed

 P
ay

m
en

t
7

/6
/2

0
1

7
7

/5
/2

0
1

8

A
u

g
u

st

M
il

li
m

an
 

$
8

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

Y
es

A
C

C
T

R
o
b
in

 P
lu

m
b

A
ct

u
ar

ia
l 

S
er

v
ic

es
8

/1
/2

0
1

7
7

/3
1

/2
0

1
8

KHS Finance Committee Meeting, October 6, 2017

95 / 96




	KHS Finance Committee Meeting, Oct. 6, 2017
	Agenda
	Item CA-3 - Minutes for the Finance Meeting on Aug. 4, 2017
	Item 4 - Proposed Agreement with DST Health Solutions, LLC
	Item 5 - Proposed Agreement with L5 Healthcare Solutions
	Item 6 - Report on KHS financials for July 2017 and Aug. 2017
	Item 7 - Report on KHS Accounts Payable Vendor Report for July 2017 and August 2017



